Town of Croydon

BOARD OF SELECTMEN

Tuesday, May 09, 2023, at 7:00 PM

Town Hall, Croydon NH

- 1. CALL TO ORDER 7:00 pm
- 2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
- 3. ROLL CALL
 - a. Chairman: Amie Freak
 - b. Selectman: Ed Spiker
 - c. Selectman: Joe Marko
 - d. Administrative Assistant: Melissa Prunier

4. APPROVE PREVIOUS MINUTES

a. Review and approve minutes from April 25, 2023- approved, signed and will be posted on website

5. CORRESPONDENCE:

- a. E-mail regarding 22 Camel Hump Rd damage from plow and clean up sand build up
- b. Grantham Conservation Perambulation of Gratham /Croydon town line, May 13th or May 21st would like one member of the select board. Ed volunteered to attend.

c.

6. NEW ITEMS:

- a. Planning Board discussed driveway permitting process, lag of about 6-10 weeks to obtain a new driveway permit. Planning board has recommended the Road Agent to be able to sign off on new request. Joe made a motion to appoint the Road Agent to sign off on new Driveway permit. Any denials / appeals would go to Zoning Board. Vote: Unanimously approved
- b. Red Water property wants to build a shed and wants set back Carl Newton

7. OLD ITEMS:

- Board of Trustees Susan Edwards sent letter of request to be appointed to the Trustees of Trust Funds.
 - i. Letter of recommendation from Steve Mitchel for Susan Edwards

- ii. Joe made a motion to accept Susan Edwards appointment; Amie 2nd Vote:
 Unanimously approved
- iii. Susan would like to attend the 2023 Municipal Trustees Training Workshop with \$90 fee and mileage – approved by the Board
- iv. David Hooley sexton resigned.
- v. James Morgan Sent a letter to have Mark Hershal considered as new sexton with proposal for \$8000. Letter was given to Susan Edwards for Trustees to consider.
- b. Website update with Kim B tabled until next meeting.
- c. Fire Department contract discussion with Jason Rook tabled to next meeting.
- d. Update on Loon Lake property
 - i. No update from Attorney
- e. Cash St update / Special meeting? Will be holding off until next year to pave as we don't have time to have a special meeting prior to
- f. Front steps Amie meeting with a contractor again?
 - i. Contractor will be sending Amie a spec sheet within the next few weeks.
 - a) Are we in agreement on Trex or Pressure Treated Going with Pressure Treated
 - ii. Cast and Granite is off because there is an opening to the basement that cannot be blocked.

8. PUBLIC FORUM

- a. Dale Cunningham Letter from Consolidated saying they are going to do Town of Croydon with Fidum; Town received money to use for Broadband which won't be necessary now that Consolidated will be bringing to Town could we use this money for recording equipment? Could we use it for the cell tower? Look at any losses due to Covid and we could recover through this grant money. Grant money has to be used (or committed to be done) by 2024. Work can be completed through 2026.
- b. Jim Pesche Surprised by Amie's response to the number of resignations. Feeling that a lot of damage has been done to town due to people being "cast aside" last year. Feels Board may have difficulty filling open positions.

- c. Andrew Aliotta stepped up and would like to put his name in for Health Officer.

 Mentioned that the state has lost several ambulance services. Board asked him to write a letter with his request.
- d. Susan Edwards: Need to amend the Voucher to match the request for Bridge payment from the Trustees
- 9. ADJOURMENT: Joe made motion to adjourn; Amie 2nd; Vote: Unanimously approved Meeting Adjourned at 7:29 pm

| 10. Next meeting: Tuesday, | May 23, 2023 at 7:0 | 00 pm | |
|------------------------------|---------------------|-------|--|
| 11. To Do / Follow up items: | | | |
| | | | |
| Respectfully submitted, | | | |
| Melissa Prunier | | | |
| | | | |
| | | | |
| Signed minutes on file | | | |
| Chairman signature | | Date | |
| | | | |
| | | | |
| | | | |
| Selectman signature | | Date | |
| | | | |
| | | | |
| | | | |

Selectman signature

Date